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ADDENDUM NUMBER 01 

Owner: Gwinnett County Board of Commissioners 

Project: Royal Woods Parkway Sewer Relocation 

Project No.: F-1593-01 

Addendum No. 01 

Addendum Date: 11/17/2025 

The following additions, deletions, modifications, or clarifications shall be made to the appropriate 
portions of the Contract Documents.  Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the 
space provided on the Bid Form. 

ARTICLE 1 – ADDENDUM 

1.01 Acknowledge Addenda 

A. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the Bid Form submitted for this Project. Failure 
to acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the Bid Form may render the Bid as non-
responsive and serve as the basis for rejecting the Bid. 

ARTICLE 2 – BID REQUIREMENTS 

2.01 No changes. 

ARTICLE 3 – SPECIFICATIONS 

3.01 No changes. 

ARTICLE 4 – DRAWINGS 

4.01 No changes. 

ARTICLE 5 – APPENDICES 

5.01 No changes. 

ARTICLE 6 – QUESTIONS 

6.01 What is the start and end date for construction?  

A. The Notice to Proceed will be issued after the Agreement has been signed. 

6.02 What is the estimated value for this project?  

A. There is approved funding for this project. Gwinnett County expects each contractor to bid 
a competitive price. Award will be made to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. 
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6.03 Are there union requirements for this project? 

A. There are no union requirements for this project.

6.04 Do you have a copy of the plan holders list? 

A. Please reach out to 861np@ppi.us to request a plan holders list.

6.05 How will contractors be paid for the removal of the existing sewer line? 

A. No separate measurement of payment will be made for removal of the existing sewer line.
Payment for all work shall be included in the unit prices bid per linear foot of the various
sizes and type of pipe laid.

6.06 How do contractors access the jobsite? 

A. See plan sheets 03 and 04.
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